BAYDON PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council: Mrs K Lloyd 07867 310121 baydonparishclerk@gmail.com

Members of the Public, there will be a Parish Council Meeting on Monday 16th January 2023 at 8pm in the BYPA Hall, 6 Manor Lane, SN8 2JE.

1 APOLOGIES

To receive apologies.

2 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

To receive any Declarations of Interest. Members are reminded they should declare any known interests in any matter to be considered in this agenda.

3 MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 28 November 2022.

4 PUBLIC QUESTIONS

To receive any questions, comments, or representations from the public.

The meeting will be suspended for a maximum of 15 minutes. No decisions can be made by the Council during public question time. After this period, the meeting will be resumed, and members of the public may only speak when invited to do so.

5 **PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

One planning application to consider at time of publishing agenda.

PL/2022/09314 Land North of Turf Run, Aldbourne Road, Baydon, SN8 2HZ

Erection of new dwelling and outbuilding, hard and soft landscaping, the creation of a new access onto Aldbourne Road and associated works. https://development.wiltshire.gov.uk/pr/s/planning-application/a0i3z000019AnGI

6 FINANCE REPORT

To receive finance report to date and consider any items for payment.

To note, Budget vs Expenditure to date.

7 <u>WW1 MEMORIAL CLOCK RESTORATION</u>

8 **CORRESPONDENCE**

04/12 & 07/12 Email from potential two new members to join Council.

13/12 Email from Marlborough LHFIG. Notes from the last meeting held on 24th November 2022, next meeting on 2nd March 2023 at the Town Hall.

15/12 Email from resident, regarding the railings and post adjacent to outside Red Roofs & Havenook. The Clerk had replied informing the resident of the outcome.

The Clerk reported that the painting of the railings is on the list for the summer for the Parish Steward to carry out. They agreed that there ought to be tidying up of the verges down towards the Lambourne turning. They will arrange for the Steward to meet with the contractor's tractor mounted flail cutter. The said these verges are quite wide because of the motorway improvements and the bushes, Trees, and general foliage.

Regarding the Village Gates, they want PC to paint them, I have gone back and said we don't want too and waiting for a reply.

29/12 Email from a resident regarding the new development in Manor Lane, being advertised as the Ridgeways. The Clerk has asked Wiltshire Council if PC can have a say? Waiting to hear.

03/01 Email from resident, regarding a falling tree adjacent to chicane, the Clerk has reported to Wiltshire Council.

20/12 Email from BYPA, Thanking PC for sorting out the grounds maintenance at the hall who are happy with the planned two-yearly cut, and will contact the Clerk to discuss if more work is needed in between.

21/12 Email from BYPA. Confirming the Table Tennis Committee will be buying a table tennis table from the funds contributed to them from Parish Council.

9 PARISH STEWARD JOB LIST - NEXT VISIT 25th JANUARY 2023

10 KING CHARLES III CORONATION

11 CHRISTMAS TREE / CAROLS AROUND THE CHRISTMAS TREE, FRIDAY 16 DECEMBER

12 **COUNCILLOR / CLERK REPORTS**

Any further Councillor Items and Clerk correspondence to raise that are not on the agenda.

13 **2023 MEETING DATES – TO CONFIRM THE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING DATE**

- 6 MARCH
- 15 MAY Annual Meeting
- 5 JUNE
- 10 JULY
- 4 SEPTEMBER
- 16 OCTOBER
- 27 NOVEMBER

14 MATTERS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION.

Items raised from Agenda Item 4 Public Questions, to be carried forward.

15 **CO-OPTION OF NEW MEMBERS**

16 **DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING.**

The date of the next Parish Council Meeting is Monday 6th March 2023 in the BYPA hall.